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TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief of Divisions (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: AGU C. F%EZ, CESC VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintepdent
Officer In Charge
Office of the Schoois Division ;‘upe ntenden;.?—/

DATE: July 26, 2021

SUBJECT: SDO DAGUPAN CITY PRE-RETIREMENT PROGRAM 2021

The Schools Division Office of Dagupan City will conduct a Pre-Retirement Program
on July 28, 2021 via online platform from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. This program aims to

properly assist the retirees in planning for the future after their fruitful years in the government
SEervice.

The expected participants to this program are all senior citizens and those who would
avail a voluntary retirement in the government service. The program will be facilitated by
personnel in charge of retirements from our office and partner agencies. Participants are
enjoined to register in this link https:/tinyurl. com/SDODCPreretirementWebinar for proper
recognition. Kindly see attached schedule of activities for your reference.

For information and guidance.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: {075)615-2645/{075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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PRE-RETIREMENT PROGRAM
JULY 28, 2021
9:00 AM- 4:00 PM
SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES
TIME ACTIVITY
9:00-9:30 Preliminaries and MOL
9:30-10:00 The Right Retires Mindset
10:00-10:30 DepEd Retirement Process
10:30-12:00 GSIS/Pag Ibig Retirement Process
12:00-1:00 Heaith Break
1:00-2:00 Financial Literacy
2:00-3:00 Senior with Healthy Mind and Body
3:00-4:00 Open Forum
Closing Program
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